VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE

Staff Report — Item 10

TO: Valley Clean Energy Alliance Board of Directors

FROM: Mitch Sears, Interim General Manager

SUBJECT: Recognition of Service — Community Advisory Committee Member Amanda Beck
DATE: January 18, 2018

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached resolution recognizing and thanking Amanda Beck for her service as a member
of the Community Advisory Committee.



VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE

A RESOLUTION HONORING AMANDA BECK FOR HER
SERVICE ON THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITEE

WHEREAS, Amanda performed exemplary service on the Valley Clean Energy Alliance Community
Advisory Committee; and

WHEREAS, her positive energy contributed to the success of the Community Advisory Committee’s
initial formation; and

WHEREAS, her deep experience regarding local clean energy project development contributed
significantly to the Board’s confidence in the community advisory process; and

WHEREAS, her knowledge and understanding of the needs of the Clarksburg community enriched
the Community Advisory Committee’s perspective and efficacy; and

WHEREAS, her commitment to greener, locally controlled energy for communities enhanced the
value that VCEA offers its cusotmers.

NOW, THEREFORE on January 18, 2018, the Board of Directors of the Valley Clean Energy Alliance
offers their deep gratitude for, and recognition of, her service.

Lucas Frerichs Mitch Sears
Board Chair Interim General Manager



